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Close Paul 

From: Close Paul 

Sent: 21 April 2010 19:03 

To: Clements Simon 

cc: ~-]]]]]~_~-d_T~,]]]]]]] 
Subject: FW: re Dr Jane Barton 

Anodyne responseH 

From: White, John [mailto:E~ZZZZ~-_d-~ZZZZ~] 
Sent: 21 April 2010 18:51 
To: Close Paul 
Subject." RE: re Dr Jane Barton 

Hi! 

Many thanks for the update 

I look forward to hearing from you within a couple of weeks and we can plan how to proceed. 

I hope that you are keeping well 

Best wishes 

John 

John C White 
Partner 
Clinical Negligence Department 

Blake     ZZZZZZZZZT:~T~£ZZZZZZZZT" ¯ F: 0844 620 a4ol ¯ E: [L---L--c_~~FL---L-. 

L~F~    New155850KingSEastleighCourt, 7T°llgate’¯ www~bllaw.co.ukOhandler’s For~. Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3LG ¯ 
T: +44 (0)23 8090 8090 . DX 
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From: Close Paul [mailtoi-------------------C-ocie-A-------------------i 
Sent: 21 April 2010 18:49 
To: White, John 
Subject: re Dr.lane Barton 

Dear Mr White, 

Thank you for your letter of 11 April 2010 to the Director, which has been passed to me to reply. May I say at 
the outset that I am acutely aware of the difficulty in maintaining the proposed time scales in this matter? I am 
also very aware of the effect that this has on your clients. 
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There are a few remaining issues which I wish to clarify with counsel, in addition to those raised by you in 
your last letter. These should be resolved completely within the next two weeks when I will write further to 
you. I will then also try to make a definite appointment with you, come what may, so we can discuss matters 
as we proposed to do some weeks ago. 

Yours Sincerely, 

Paul Close, 
CPS HQ 

********************************************************************* 

This e-mail is private and is intended only for the addressee and any copy recipients. 
If you are not an intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail 
and delete this message and any attachments without retaining a copy. 

Activity and use of CPS Connect systems, the Government Secure Intranet, and the 
Criminal Justice Extranet is monitored to secure their effective operation and for other 
lawful business purposes. Communications using these systems will also be monitored 
and may be recorded to secure effective operation and for other lawful business purposes. 

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SRA number 448793 whose rules can be accessed via 
www.sra.org.uk. 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination 
or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then delete the email 
completely from your system. 

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no 
responsibility or liability for such content. 

Internet email may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised amendment over which we have no control. Whilst sweeping 
all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in .this email or any losses caused as a result of 
viruses. 

A full list of our partners is available at all our offices. 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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